Sacramento Regional Transit District

N

>4 Agenda

Transit

COMBINED QUARTERLY MEETING OF THE RETIREMENT BOARDS FOR THE
EMPLOYEES AND RETIREES OF THE SACRAMENTO REGIONAL TRANSIT DISTRICT
9:00 A.M., WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 14, 2016
REGIONAL TRANSIT AUDITORIUM

1400 29" STREET, SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA

Website Address: www.sacrt.com
(29th St. Light Rail Station/Bus 38, 67, 68)

MEETING NOTE: This is a joint and concurrent meeting of the five independent Retirement
Boards for the pension plans for the employees and retirees of the Sacramento
Regional Transit District. This single, combined agenda designates which
items will be subject to action by which board(s). Members of each board may
be present for the other boards’ discussions and actions, except during
individual closed sessions.

ROLL CALL ATU Retirement Board: Directors: Li, Morin, Niz, De La Torre
Alternates: Jennings, Muniz

IBEW Retirement Board: Directors: Li, Morin, Ohlson, Burdick
Alternates: Jennings, Gallow

AEA Retirement Board: Directors: Li, Morin, Drake, Devorak
Alternates: Jennings, Robison

AFSCME Retirement Board: Directors: Li, Morin, Mallonee, Hoslett
Alternates: Jennings, Kent

MCEG Retirement Board: Directors: Li, Morin, Lonergan, Thorn
Alternates: Jennings, Sanchez-Ochoa

PUBLIC ADDRESSES BOARD ON MATTERS ON CONSENT AND MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA
At this time the public may address the Retirement Board(s) on subject matters pertaining to Retirement Board business listed on
the Consent Calendar, any Closed Sessions or items not listed on the agenda. Remarks may be limited to 3 minutes subject to
the discretion of the Common Chair. Members of the public wishing to address one or more of the Boards may submit a “Public
Comment Speaker Card” to the Assistant Secretary. While the Retirement Boards encourage your comments, State law prevents
the Boards from discussing items that are not set forth on this meeting agenda. The Boards and staff take your comments very
seriously and, if appropriate, will follow up on them.

CONSENT CALENDAR

ATU |IBEW AEA AFSCME MCEG

1. Motion: Approving the Minutes for the June 15, 2016 Quarterly Retirement O O X O ]
Board Meeting (AEA). (Bonnel)

2. Motion: Receive and File Administrative Reports for the Quarter Ended June [ [ X [ ]
30, 2016 for the Salaried Pension Plan (AEA/AFSCME/MCEG).
(Bernegger)

12691641.1



ATU IBEW AEA AFSCME MCEG
3. Motion: Adopting Regional Transit Retirement Boards 2017 Meeting Calendar [ [1 X [ ]
(AEA). (Bonnel)

4. Motion: Approving the Minutes for the June 15, 2016 Quarterly Retirement O O O X U
Board Meeting (AFSCME). (Bonnel)

5. Motion: Receive and File Administrative Reports for the Quarter Ended June [] [ [ X ]
30, 2016 for the Salaried Pension Plan (AEA/AFSCME/MCEG).
(Bernegger)

6. Motion: Adopting Regional Transit Retirement Boards 2017 Meeting Calendar [ [ [ X ]

(AFSCME). (Bonnel)

7. Motion: Approving the Minutes for the June 15, 2016 Quarterly Retirement X O O O U
Board Meeting (ATU). (Bonnel)

8. Motion: Receive and File Administrative Reports for the Quarter Ended June X O O Il Ol
30, 2016 for the ATU/IBEW Pension Plan (ATU/IBEW). (Bernegger)

9. Motion: Adopting Regional Transit Retirement Boards 2017 Meeting Calendar X [] [ [ ]
(ATU). (Bonnel)

10. Motion: Approving the Minutes for the June 15, 2016 Quarterly Retirement 0 X O O U
Board Meeting (IBEW). (Bonnel)

11. Motion: Receive and File Administrative Reports for the Quarter EndedJune [ X [ O O
30, 2016 for the ATU/IBEW Pension Plan (ATU/IBEW). (Bernegger)

12. Motion: Adopting Regional Transit Retirement Boards 2017 Meeting Calendar [1 X [ [ ]
(IBEW). (Bonnel)

13. Motion: Approving the Minutes for the June 15, 2016 Quarterly Retirement O O o O X
Board Meeting (MCEG). (Bonnel)

14. Motion: Receive and File Administrative Reports for the Quarter EndedMarch [ [ [ O X
31, 2016 for the Salaried Pension Plan (AEA/AFSCME/MCEG).
(Bernegger)

15. Motion: Adopting Regional Transit Retirement Boards 2017 Meeting Calendar [1 [ [ O X
(MCEG). (Bonnel)

NEW BUSINESS

ATU |IBEW AEA AFSCME MCEG

16. Resolution: Selection of a Common Vice Chair for Retirement Board Meetings X X X X X
(ALL). (Bonnel)

17. Resolution: Election of Officers of the Management and Confidential Employee O 0O 0o O K
Group Retirement Board (MCEG). (Bonnel)

18. Information: Investment Performance Review by Atlanta Capital for the ATU/IBEW X X X X X
and Salaried Employee Retirement Plans for the Domestic Small Cap
Equity Asset Class for the Quarter Ended June 30, 2016 (ALL).
(Bernegger)

19. Information: Investment Performance Review by Robeco Boston Partners forthe X X X X X

ATU/IBEW and Salaried Employee Retirement Plans for the Domestic
Large Cap Equity Class for the Quarter Ended June 30, 2016 (ALL).

12691641.1



(Bernegger)

20. Motion: Receive and File the Investment Performance Results for the X X X X X
ATU/IBEW and Salaried Employee Retirement Plans for the Quarter
Ended June 30, 2016 (ALL). (Bernegger)

21. Information: Update on Roles and Responsibilities Related to Pension X X X X X
Administration (ALL). (Bonnel)

22. Resolution: Approving Service Retirement for Mike Wiley (MCEG). (Bonnel) O 0o o O X

REPORTS FROM COMMITTEES
REPORTS, IDEAS AND COMMUNICATIONS
ADJOURN

NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC
Itis the policy of the Boards of Directors of the Sacramento Regional Transit District Retirement Plans to encourage patrticipation in the meetings of the
Boards of Directors. At each open meeting, members of the public shall be provided with an opportunity to directly address the Board on items of interest
to the public that are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Boards.

This agenda may be amended up to 72 hours prior to the meeting being held. An agenda, in final form, is located by the front door of Regional Transit’s
building at 1400 — 29" Street and posted to RT’s website at www.sacrt.com.

Any person(s) requiring accessible formats of the agenda or assisted listening devices/sign language interpreters should contact the Human Resources
Manager at 916-556-0280 or TDD 916/483-4327 at least 72 business hours in advance of the Board Meeting.

Copies of staff reports or other written documentation relating to each item of business referred to on the agenda are on file with the Human Resources
Administrative Technician at 916-556-0298 and/or Clerk to the Board of Directors of the Sacramento Regional Transit District and are available for public
inspection at 1400 29" Street, Sacramento, CA. Any person who has questions concerning any agenda item may call the Human Resources
Administrative Technician of Sacramento Regional Transit District to make inquiry.

12691641.1



Item 10

Sacramento Regional Transit District
IBEW Retirement Board Meeting
Wednesday, June 15, 2016
MEETING SUMMARY

ROLL CALL

The Retirement Board was brought to order at 9:05 a.m. A quorum was present comprised as
follows: Directors Wiley, Morin, Ohlson and Burdick, and Alternate Gallow were present.
Alternate Jennings was absent.

This meeting was held as a common meeting of the five Sacramento Regional Transit District
Retirement Boards.

By IBEW Resolution No. 16-02-171 for calendar year 2016, the Governing Board Member in
attendance served as Common Chair of this Retirement Board meeting.

PUBLIC ADDRESSES BOARD ON MATTERS ON CONSENT AND MATTERS NOT ON THE
AGENDA

None.

Agenda item #27 was moved to ensure the item requiring action would be addressed in
case members had to leave resulting in loss of a quorum.

27. Resolution: Approving A Contract with Cheiron to Provide Actuarial Services for ATU,
IBEW and Salaried Retirement Plans (ALL). (Bonnel)

Donna Bonnel introduced Valerie Weekly to provide information pertaining to the Cheiron
contract and to be available to answer questions.

Director Morin asked if there is a significant change in cost over previous contracts with
Cheiron. Ms. Weekly noted that there is an increase in cost due to Cheiron rebuilding the
estimator tool currently in use. There is an implementation cost of about $39,000 in the first year
of the contract. Ms. Weekly also noted that page attachment #1, page 147 outlines what has
been billed by Cheiron thus far and provides a comparison over the potential seven-year
contact.

Director Wiley asked why year five of the contract includes an increase in the fixed fee. Ms.
Weekly noted that the increase reflects the inclusion of an additional fee for an experience
study.

Director Wiley moved to adopt Item 27. Director Morin seconded the motion.

Iltem 27 was carried unanimously by roll call vote. Ayes: Directors Ohlson, Burdick, Wiley and
Morin. Noes: None.

Director Mike Wiley left at 9:10 a.m. Donna Bonnel noted that the MCEG Retirement
Board lost its quorum, thereby suspending the MCEG Retirement Board meeting and

11716923.1



Item 10

requiring all remaining MCEG items to be held over until another time. However, the
other Boards continued in their joint meeting.

Consent Calendar:

13. Motion: Approving the Minutes for the February 19, 2016 Special Retirement Board
Meeting (IBEW). (Bonnel)

14. Motion: Approving the Minutes for the March 16, 2016 Quarterly Retirement Board
Meeting (IBEW). (Bonnel)

15. Motion: Approving the Minutes for the April 27, 2016 Special Retirement Board
Meeting (IBEW). (Bonnel)

Item 16 was pulled off of the Consent Calendar and placed under New Business.

Director Ohlson moved to adopt IBEW Retirement Board Items 13 through 15. Director Burdick
seconded the motion. Items 13 through 16 were carried unanimously by roll call vote: Ayes:
Ohlson, Burdick, Wiley and Morin. Noes: None.

New Business:

The order of New Business items was adjusted to ensure all of the items requiring action
would be addressed in case members had to leave resulting in loss of a quorum. The
revised order was: 21, 22, 4, 8, 12, 16, 23-24, 28, 25-26, 29-30.

21. Information: Investment Performance Review by Met West for the ATU/IBEW and
Salaried Retirement Funds for the Domestic Fixed Income Asset Class for
the Quarter Ended March 31, 2016 (ALL). (Bernegger)

Jamie Adelman introduced David Vick and Jamie Franco from Met West to present the results
for the Domestic Fixed Income Asset Class for the quarter ended March 31, 2015 and to be
available for questions.

22. Motion: Receive and File the Investment Performance Results for the ATU/IBEW
and Salaried Employee Retirement Plans for the Quarter Ended March 31,
2016 (ALL). (Bernegger)

Jamie Adelman introduced Uvan Tseng from Callan to present the investment performance
results for ATU/IBEW and Salaried Retirement Plans for the quarter ended March 31, 2016.

Mr. Tseng reported that Boston Partners, large cap value manager, has struggled over the last
year. Mr. Tseng noted that even with the recent under performance, when looking at long term
results, Boston Partners is still ahead of the benchmark. From Callan’s perspective, this is the
short term. They are at the bottom of their performance cycle right now, but Callan is not very
concerned.

11716923.1



Item 10

Mr. Tseng reported that JP Morgan is down 4% for the quarter and they have been trailing the
benchmark for the past year. Mr. Tseng noted that it might be time to revisit JP Morgan and put
them on watch. If the Board agrees, Callan can perform a search to compare JP Morgan to
other candidates. Mr. Tseng noted that JP Morgan does not have to be replaced, but it may be
beneficial to perform a search.

Director Morin asked if direction was needed from the Board to proceed. Mr. Tseng noted that
the main direction Callan needs to know is whether the Board would like to keep the index fund
in place. If so, they will find something that would be a better compliment to the index fund.

Brent Bernegger noted that Callan’s contract allows for five searches and that only one search
has been utilized. There would be no additional cost assumed with performing the search.

AEA Director Drake suggested Callan perform the search to see if they can find a manager that
is a great fit. The Boards indicated consensus.

Director Morin moved to adopt Item 22. Director Ohlson seconded the motion. Item 22 was
carried unanimously by roll call vote. Ayes: Directors Ohlson, Burdick, and Morin. Noes: None.

16. Motion: Receive and File Administrative Reports for the Quarter Ended March 31,
2016 for the ATU/IBEW Pension Plan (ATU/IBEW). (Bernegger)

Director Morin moved to adopt Item 16. Director Ohlson seconded the motion. Item 16 was
carried unanimously by roll call vote. Ayes: Directors Ohlson, Burdick, and Morin. Noes: None.

23. Motion: Receive and File Asset Allocation Study Review for the ATU/IBEW and
Salaried Employees’ Retirement Plans (ALL). (Bernegger)

Jamie Adelman reported that an asset allocation review is presented annually per compliance
investment guidelines. Ms. Adelman clarified that attachment #1, page 9 of the Asset Allocation
Review compares the old target policy to the new target policy. The old target policy was
approved in December 2012, and the new target policy was approved in June 2015. The policy
presented today will be reflected in next year’s asset allocation review. Ms. Adelman also noted
that the asset allocation study was already underway when the Board approved a new assumed
rate of return at the April 27, 2016 meeting. There are no changes to the inflation rate
assumption of 3.15%. The difference is in the real rate of return, which was dropped from 4.5%
to 4.35% for an overall assumed rate of return of 7.5%.

Ms. Adelman introduced Gene Podkaminer from Callan to present the asset allocation review
and to be available for questions.

Director Morin moved to adopt Item 23. Director Ohlson seconded the motion. Item 23 was
carried unanimously by roll call vote. Ayes: Directors Ohlson, Burdick, and Morin. Noes: None.

24. Resolution: Adopting Revised Statement of Investment Objectives and Policy
Guidelines for the Sacramento Regional Transit District Retirement Plans
(ALL). (Bernegger)

Jamie Adelman provided information on the revised statement of Investment Objectives and
Policy Guidelines for the Sacramento Regional Transit District Retirement Plans.

11716923.1



Item 10

Director Morin moved to adopt Item 24. Director Ohlson seconded the motion. Item 24 was
carried unanimously by roll call vote. Ayes: Directors Ohlson, Burdick, and Morin. Noes: None.

28. Information: Update on Group Trust Agreements (ALL). (Bonnel)

Donna Bonnel introduced Jamie Adelman and Legal Counsel Anne Hydorn with Hanson
Bridgett to provide an update on the Group Trust Agreements.

Ms. Hydorn outlined the steps to the IRS compliance process.

AEA Director Drake asked if there will be a cost for State Street to split the Pension Plans'
assets for separate accounting. Ms. Adelman replied that there will be no additional cost for this
service.

25. Resolution: Adopting Revised Policy for the Allocation of Vendor Costs (ALL).
(Bernegger)

Jamie Adelman provided information on the revised policy for the allocation of vendor costs and
was available for questions.

Director Mike Wiley returned at 10:15 a.m., allowing the MCEG Retirement Board meeting
to resume.

IBEW
Director Wiley moved to adopt Item 25. Director Morin seconded the motion. Item 25 was
carried unanimously by roll call vote. Ayes: Directors Ohlson, Burdick, Wiley and Morin. Noes:
None.

26. Resolution: Adopting Revised Policy for the Allocation of Staff Costs (ALL). (Bonnel)

Donna Bonnel provided information on the revised policy for the allocation of staff costs and
was available for questions.

IBEW
Director Wiley moved to adopt Item 26. Director Morin seconded the motion. Item 26 was
carried unanimously by roll call vote. Ayes: Directors Ohlson, Burdick, Wiley and Morin. Noes:
None.

29. Information: Update on Roles and Responsibilities Related to Pension Administration
(ALL). (Bonnel)

Donna Bonnel provided an update on the roles and responsibilities of various District staff
members and Legal Counsel related to the administration of the Pension Plans.

30. Information: Staff Update on Status of Legal Services Request for Proposals (ALL).
(Bonnel)

Donna Bonnel provided an update on the status of legal services Request for Proposals.

REPORTS FROM COMMITTEES

11716923.1



Item 10

None.
REPORTS, IDEAS AND COMMUNICATIONS

Ms. Bonnel noted that the slated July Special Meeting has been canceled. The Special Meeting
will now be held in August. The date is to be determined.

With no further business to discuss, the AEA, AFSCME, ATU, and IBEW Retirement
Boards were adjourned by Assistant Secretary Bonnel at 10:17 a.m.

Eric Ohlson, Chair

ATTEST:

Lorrin Burdick, Secretary

By:

Donna Bonnel, Assistant Secretary

11716923.1



REGIONAL TRANSIT ISSUE PAPER Page 1 of 2
Agenda Board Meeting Open/Closed Information/Action Issue
Item No. Date Session Item Date
11 09/14/16 Retirement Action 08/06/16

Subject: Receive and File Administrative Reports for the Quarter Ended June 30, 2016 for the
ATU/IBEW Pension Plan (ATU/IBEW). (Bernegger)

ISSUE

Receive and File Administrative Reports for the Quarter Ended June 30, 2016 for the
ATU/IBEW Pension Plan (ATU/IBEW). (Bernegger)

RECOMMENDED ACTION

Motion: Receive and File Administrative Reports for the Quarter Ended June 30, 2016 for the
ATU/IBEW Pension Plan (ATU/IBEW). (Bernegger)

FISCAL IMPACT

None

DISCUSSION

Attached hereto are unaudited financial statements for the quarter and the year-to-date ended
June 30, 2016. The financial statements are presented on an accrual basis and consist of a
Statement of Plan Net Position (balance sheet) (Attachment 1), a Statement of Changes in
Plan Net Position (income statement) for the quarter ended June 30, 2016 (Attachment 2), and
a year-to-date Statement of Changes in Plan Net Position (Attachment 3).

The Statement of Plan Net Position includes a summary of fund assets showing the amounts
in the following categories: cash, money market, and securities. This statement also provides
amounts due from/to the District and Total Fund Equity (net position).

The Statement of Changes in Plan Net Position includes activities in the following categories:
investment gains/losses, dividends, interest income, unrealized gains/losses, benefit
contributions/payouts, and investment management and administrative expenses.

Asset Rebalancing

Pursuant to Section IV, Asset Rebalancing Policy of the Statement of Investment Objectives
and Policy Guidelines for the ATU/IBEW and Salaried Employees’ Retirement Funds, the
Retirement Boards have delegated authority to manage pension plan assets in accordance
with the approved rebalancing policy to the District's Director of Finance/Treasury. The
Director is required to report asset rebalancing activity to the Boards at their quarterly
meetings. Rebalancing can occur for one or more of the following reasons:
1. The Pension Plan ended the month with an accounts receivable or payable balance due
to the District. A payable or receivable is the net amount of the monthly required

Approved: Presented:

Final 08/26/16
Chief Financial Officer, Acting

Senior Accountant


IHumphrey
Typewritten text
11


REGIONAL TRANSIT [ISSUE PAPER Page 2 of 2
Agenda Board Meeting Open/Closed Information/Action Issue
Item No. Date Session Item Date
11 09/14/16 Retirement Action 08/06/16

Subject: Receive and File Administrative Reports for the Quarter Ended June 30, 2016 for
the ATU/IBEW Pension Plan (ATU/IBEW). (Bernegger)

contribution (required contribution is the percentage of covered payroll determined by
the annual actuarial valuation) less the Plan’s actual expenses.

2. The Pension Plan hires or removes a Fund Manager, in which case securities must be
moved to a new fund manager.

3. The Pension Plan investment mix is under or over the minimum or maximum asset
allocation as defined in the Statement of Investment Objectives and Policy Guidelines.

Attached hereto as Attachment 4 is the ATU/IBEW Plan’s Schedule of Cash Activities for the
three months ended June 30, 2016. The schedule of cash activities includes a summary of
Plan activities showing the amounts in the following categories: District's pension contributions
to the Plan, payments to retirees, and the Pension Plan’s cash expenditures paid. This
schedule also lists the rebalancing activity that occurred for the three months ended June 30,
2016. The ATU/IBEW Plan reimbursed $946,734.82 to the District as the result of the net cash
activity between the pension plan expenses and the required pension contributions.

Attached hereto as Attachment 5 is the ATU/IBEW Plan’s Asset Allocation as of June 30,
2016. This statement shows the ATU/IBEW Plan’s asset allocation as compared to targeted
allocation percentages as defined in the Statement of Investment Objectives and Policy
Guidelines.

Attached hereto as Attachment 6 is a reconciliation between the Callan Performance Report
and the ATU/IBEW and Salaried Pension Plans’ unaudited financial statements. The reports
differ in that the unaudited financial statements reflect both investment activities and the
pension fund’s inflows and outflows. Callan’s report only reflects the investment activities. The
“Net Difference” amounts shown are the results of Callan and State Street using different
valuations for the same securities and/or litigation settlements received by the Plans.

Included also as Attachment 7 is a reconciliation between the Callan Performance Report and
the Schedule of Cash Activities for payments made from/to the District. Callan’s report
classifies gains from trades and litigation income as “net new investments.” Finance staff
classifies gains from trades and litigation income in the Pension Fund’s unaudited Statement of
Changes in Plan Net Position as “Other Income,” which is combined in the category of
“Interest, Dividend, & Other Inc”.

Attached hereto as Attachment 8 is a schedule reflecting Fund Managers’ quarterly investment
returns and their investment fees. Additionally, the schedule reflects annual rates of return on
investment net of investment fees for the one-year and three-year periods ended June 30,
2016 as compared to their benchmarks.

Attached hereto as Attachment 9 is a schedule reflecting all retirements that occurred, as well
as any transfer of employees or plan assets from the ATU/IBEW Plan to the Salaried Plan
during the three months ended June 30, 2016.


IHumphrey
Typewritten text
11


] Attachment 1
Sacto Regional Transit District Retirement Plan - Contract

Statement of Fiduciary Net Position

Accrual Basis As of June 30, 2016
Jun 30, 16
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Long-Term Investments
100000 - Allocated Custodial Assets 168,737,717.48
Total Long-Term Investments 168,737,717.48

Total Checking/Savings

168,737,717.48

Other Current Assets
1110120 - Prepaids 24,365.00
Total Other Current Assets 24,365.00

Total Current Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

168,762,082.48

168,762,082.48

3110102 - Administrative Expense Payable 44,912.08
3110110 - Other Pay - Due to RT 538,042.09
3110122 - MetWest 41,909.45
3110124 - Boston Partners 36,852.86
3110125 - Callan 6,880.00
3110126 - State Street 14,793.40
3110127 - JP Morgan 26,190.07
3110128 - Atlanta Capital 30,354.97
3110129 - SSgA - S&P Index 3,483.24
3110130 - SSgA - EAFE 3,644.26
Total Accounts Payable 747,062.42
Total Current Liabilities 747,062.42
Total Liabilities 747,062.42
Equity
3340101 - Retained Earnings 172,106,053.44
Net Income -4,091,033.38
Total Equity 168,015,020.06

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Attachment 1

168,762,082.48




Accrual Basis

April through June 2016

Sacto Regional Transit District Retirement Plan - Contract
Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position

Attachment 2

Attachment 2

Income
Interest, Dividend, & Other Inc

Investment Income

RT Required Contribution

6630110 - Employee Contributions

Total Income

Cost of Goods Sold

8531200 - ATU - Retirement Benefits Paid
8531201 - IBEW - Retirement Benefits Paid

8532001 - Invest Exp - Brandes

8532004 - Invest Exp - Metropolitan West
8532011 - Invest Exp - Goldman Sachs
8532013 - Invest Exp - Boston Partners

8532020 - Invest Exp - Callan

8532021 - Invest Exp - State Street
8532023 - Invest Exp - JP Morgan
8532024 - Invest Exp - Atlanta Capital
8532025 - Invest Exp - S&P Index - SSgA
8532026 - Invest Exp - EAFE - SSgA

Total COGS

Gross Profit

Expense
8533002 - Admin Exp - EFI

8533007 - CALPRS Dues & Courses

8533009 - Admin Exp - Shipping

8533014 - Admin Exp - Fiduciary Insurance

8533020 -
- Admin Exp - Hanson Bridgett Leg
- Admin Exp - Administrator

8533021

8533029
8533050 -

Admin Exp - Procurement Costs

Miscellaneous

Total Expense

Net Income

Apr-Jun16 % of Income
668,317.23 12.0%
2,218,643.21 40.0%
2,640,775.76 47.6%
22,651.58 0.4%
5,550,387.78 100.0%
2,584,968.57 46.6%
793,629.06 14.3%
0.00 0.0%
41,909.45 0.8%
0.00 0.0%
36,852.86 0.7%
20,649.51 0.4%
22,260.64 0.4%
26,190.07 0.5%
30,354.97 0.5%
3483 24 0.1%
3.644.26 0.1%
3,563,042.63 64.2%
1,986,445.15 35.8%
21,743.09 0.4%
0.00 0.0%

3117 0.0%
7,159.69 0.1%
599.05 0.0%
32,180.70 0.6%
36,715.48 0.7%
51.23 0.0%
98,480.41 1.8%
1,887,964.74 34.0%




Accrual Basis

Sacto Regional Transit District Retirement Plan - Contract

Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position
July 2015 through June 2016

Attachment 3

Attachment 3

Income
Interest, Dividend, & Other Inc

Investment Income

RT Required Contribution

6630110 - Employee Contributions

Total Income

Cost of Goods Sold

8531200 - ATU - Retirement Benefits Paid
8531201 - IBEW - Retirement Benefits Paid

8532001 - Invest Exp - Brandes

8532004 - Invest Exp - Metropolitan West
8532011 - Invest Exp - Goldman Sachs
8532013 - Invest Exp - Boston Partners

8532020 - Invest Exp - Callan

8532021 - Invest Exp - State Street
8532023 - Invest Exp - JP Morgan
8532024 - Invest Exp - Atlanta Capital
8532025 - Invest Exp - S&P Index - SSgA
8532026 - Invest Exp - EAFE - SSgA

Total COGS

Gross Profit

Expense
8533002 - Admin Exp - EFI

8533003 - Admin Exp - Med Center
8533007 - CALPRS Dues & Courses

8533009 - Admin Exp - Shipping
8533012 - Admin Exp - Travel

8533014 - Admin Exp - Fiduciary Insurance
8533020 - Admin Exp - Procurement Costs
8533021 - Admin Exp - Hanson Bridgett Leg
8533025 - Admin Exp - Information Service
8533028 - Admin Exp - Staff Training
8533029 - Admin Exp - Administrator

8533050 - Miscellaneous

Total Expense

Net Income

Jul '15 -Jun 16 % of Income
2,537,730.84 25.1%
-2,920,946.97 -28.9%
10,447,189.74 103.2%
54,714.14 0.5%
10,118,687.75 100.0%
10,061,316.85 99.4%
3,119,5657.08 30.8%
0.00 0.0%
165,270.13 1.6%
0.00 0.0%
146,695.21 1.4%
82,952.99 0.8%
92,193.02 0.9%
106,183.40 1.0%
116,589.71 1.2%
13,619.21 0.1%
14,697.09 0.1%
13,919,074.69 137.6%
-3,800,386.94 -37.6%
67,098.51 0.7%
1,128.00 0.0%
3,250.00 0.0%
31.17 0.0%
178.00 0.0%
28,977.58 0.3%
1,031.57 0.0%
98,404.28 1.0%
414.00 0.0%
739.51 0.0%
88,954.71 0.9%
439.11 0.0%
290,646.44 2.9%
-4,091,033.38 -40.4%




Attachment 4

Sacramento Regional Transit District
Retirement Fund - ATU/IBEW
Schedule of Cash Activities
For the Three Months Period Ended June 30, 2016

April May June Quarter
2016 2016 2016 Totals
Beginning Balance:
Due (from)/to District - March 31, 2016 496,033.24 450,701.38 260,204.98 496,033.24
Monthly Activity:
Deposits
District Pension Contributions @ 23.51 - 26.51% 848,347.35 894,495.94 897,932.47 2,640,775.76
Employee Pension Contributions 5,974.02 7,286.84 9,390.72 22,651.58
Total Deposits 854,321.37 901,782.78 907,323.19 2,663,427.34
Expenses
Payout to Retirees:
ATU (865,439.26) (856,950.90) (862,578.41) (2,584,968.57)
IBEW (262,181.94) (264,203.48) (267,243.64) (793,629.06)
Payout to Retirees Subtotal (1,127,621.20) (1,121,154.38) (1,129,822.05) (3,378,597.63)
Fund Investment Management Expenses:
Atlanta Capital (29,863.40) - - (29,863.40)
Metropolitan West (41,412.01) - - (41,412.01)
Boston Partners (36,755.16) - - (36,755.16)
JPMorgan (24,946.63) - - (24,946.63)
SSgA S&P 500 Index (3,292.07) - - (3,292.07)
SSgA EAFE MSCI (3,481.01) - - (3,481.01)
Callan (6,900.62) (6,887.94) (6,881.57) (20,670.13)
State Street (7,432.93) (8,120.42) (7,467.24) (23,020.59)
Fund Invest. Mgmt Exp. Subtotal (154,083.83) (15,008.36) (14,348.81) (183,441.00)
Administrative Expenses
Cheiron - (16,163.89) - (16,163.89)
Fiduciary Insurance 75.00 62.50 - 137.50
Shipping (31.17) - (31.17)
Hanson Bridgett Legal Services (10,479.40) - (26,229.66) (36,709.06)
Procurement Costs - - (599.05) (599.05)
Pension Administration (12,882.25) (9,723.73) (14,109.50) (36,715.48)
Miscelaneous - - (51.23) (51.23)
Administrative Exp. Subtotal (23,317.82) (25,825.12) (40,989.44) (90,132.38)
Total Expenses (1,305,022.85) (1,161,987.86) (1,185,160.30) (3,652,171.01)
Monthly Net Owed from/(to) District (450,701.48) (260,205.08) (277,837.11) (988,743.67)
Payment from/(to) the District (496,033.34) (450,701.48) - (946,734.82)

Ending Balance:

Due (from)/to the District  (=Beginning balance
+ monthly balance-payment to District) 450,701.38 260,204.98 538,042.09 538,042.09




RT Combined Pension Plans - ATU/IBEW and Salaried

Asset Allocation *
As of 6/30/2016

Attachment 5

Net Asset
Market Value  Actual Asset Target Asset % $ Target Market
Asset Class 06/30/2016 Allocation Allocation Variance Variance Value
FUND MANAGERS:
Domestic Equity:
Large Cap Value - Boston Partners - Z8 $ 38,937,632 15.96% 16.00% -0.04% $  (107,492)
Large Cap Growth - SSgA S&P 500 Index - XH 40,604,552 16.64% 16.00% 0.64% 1,659,427
Total Large Cap Domestic Equity 79,542,184 32.59% 32.00% 0.59% 1,451,935 $ 78,090,249
Small Cap - Atlanta Capital - XB 21,950,305 8.99% 8.00% 0.99% 2,427,743 19,522,562
International Equity:
Growth
JPMorgan - Z9 21,281,757 8.72% 9.50% -0.78% (1,901,286)
Emerging Markets
DFA - ZA 12,537,203 5.14% 6.00% -0.86% (2,104,719)
Core
SSgA MSCI EAFE - XG 20,550,876 8.42%
Value - Brandes - XE 9,226 0.00%
Total Core 20,560,102 8.43% 9.50% -1.07% (2,622,940)
Total International Equity 54,379,062 22.28% 25.00% -2.72% (6,628,945) 61,008,007
Fixed Income:
Met West - XD 88,160,477 36.13% 35.00% 1.13% 2,749,267 85,411,210
Total Combined Net Asset $ 244,032,028 100.00% 100.00% 0.00% $ - $244,032,028
Asset Allocation Policy Ranges*: Minimum Target Maximum
Domestic Equity 35% 40% 45%
Large Cap (50/50 value/growth) 28% 32% 36%
Small Cap 5% 8% 11%
International Equity 20% 25% 30%
Developed Markets 15% 19% 23%
Emerging Markets 4% 6% 8%
Domestic Fixed Income 30% 35% 40%

* Per the Statement of Investment Objectives and Policy Guidelines as of 6/17/2015.

I\F\Close\FY 16\Pension Records\ssue Paper - 01 Attach 3 - Asset

12 - Asset

ing as of 6-30-16.xIsJATU-IBEW and Salaried Ratios




Attachment 6

Reconciliation between Callan Report
and
Consolidated Pension Fund Balance Sheet
As of June 30, 2016

Per Both Pension Fund Balance Sheets:

ATU/IBEW Allocated Custodial Assets 168,737,717

Salaried Allocated Custodial Assets 75,294,311
Total Consolidated Net Asset 244,032,028
Per Callan Report:

Total Investments 244,029,222
Net Difference 2,806 *

* The “Net Difference” amounts shown are the results of Callan and State Street using different valuations for the
same securities.

Reconciliation between Callan Report
and
Consolidated Pension Fund Income Statement
For the Quarter Ended June 30, 2016

Per Both Pension Fund Income Statements:

ATU/IBEW - Interest, Dividends, and Other Income 668,317
ATU/IBEW - Investment Income 2,218,643
Salaried - Interest, Dividends, and Other Income 293,307
Salaried - Investment Income 1,031,211

Total Investment Income 4,211,478

Per Callan Report:
Investment Returns 4,211,505

Net Difference (27) **

** The “Net Difference” amounts shown are the results of Callan and State Street using different valuations for the
same securities.



Attachment 7

Reconciliation between Callan Report
and
Consolidated Schedule of Cash Activities
For the Quarter Ended June 30, 2016
April May June Total
Payments from/(to) the District
Atlanta Capital - ATU/IBEW - (450,701) - (450,701)
Metropolitan West - ATU/IBEW (496,034) - - (496,034)
DFA - Salaried 226,695 35,500 - 262,195
S&P 500 Index - ATU/IBEW - - - -
S&P 500 Index - Salaried - - - -
EAFE - ATU/IBEW -
EAFE - Salaried -
Total Payments from/(to) the District (269,339) (415,201) - (684,540)
Transfers In/(Out) of Investment Funds
Atlanta Capital - (450,701) - (450,701)
Metropolitan West (496,034) - - (496,034)
DFA 226,695 35,500 - 262,195
Total Transfers In/(Out) of Investment Funds (269,339) (415,201) - (684,540)
Variance between Payments and Transfers - : = -
Per Callan Report:
Net New Investment/(Withdrawals) (684,540)
Net Difference -
Consolidated Schedule of Cash Activities
For the 12-Months June 30, 2016
3Q15 4Q15 1Q16 2Q16 Total
Payments from/(to) the District
Atlanta Capital - ATU/IBEW (243,158) - - (450,701) (693,859)
Metropolitan West - ATU/IBEW (364,832) (266,918) (639,700) (496,034) (1,767,484)
DFA - Salaried 324,198 166,206 189,655 262,195 942,254
S&P 500 Index - ATU/IBEW (251,113) (629,754) - - (880,867)
S&P 500 Index - Salaried - (85,930) - - (85,930)
Total Payments from/(to) the District (534,905) (816,396) (450,045) (684,540) (2,485,886)




Attachment 8

Sacramento Regional Transit District
ATU/IBEW and Salaried Retirement Fund
Schedule of Fund Investment Returns and Expenses

06/30/16
1 Year 3 Years
Net of Bench-  Favorable/ Netof  Bench- Favorable/
Fees Mark (Unfavor) Fees Mark (Unfavor)
1 Year % Returns  Returns Basis Pts 3 Years % Returns Returns  Basis Pts
Boston Partners
Investment Returns (1,246,253)| 100.00% 8,805,224  100.00%
Investment Expenses (211,303)| -16.96% (628,931) 7.14%
Net Gain/(Loss) (1,457,556)| 116.96% -3.63% 2.86% (649.00) 8,176,293 92.86% 7.69% 9.87%  (218.00)
Atlanta Capital
Investment Returns 1,055,902 100.00% 7,286,975  100.00%
Investment Expenses (167,956) 15.91% (482,618) 6.62%
Net Gain/(Loss) 887,946 84.09% 4.24% -6.73% 1097.00 6,804,357 93.38%| | 11.85% 7.09% 476.00
Metropolitan West
Investment Returns 4,332,312 100.00% 10,600,836 100.00%
Investment Expenses (238,064) 5.50% (734,425) 6.93%
Net Gain/(Loss) 4,094,248 94.50% 4.84% 6.00% (116.00) 9,866,411 93.07% 3.79% 4.06% (27.00)
Brandes
Investment Returns (2,381)| 100.00% (4,439) 100.00%
Investment Expenses - 0.00% - 0.00%
Net Gain/(Loss) (2,381)] 100.00% N/A N/A N/A (4,439) 100.00% N/A N/A N/A
JPMorgan
Investment Returns (2,893,121) 100.00% 568,804  100.00%
Investment Expenses (152,938) -5.29% (462,608) 81.33%
Net Gain/(Loss) (3,046,059)[ 105.29%| [-12.59%  -10.16% (243.00) 106,196 18.67% 0.83% 2.06%  (123.00)
S&P 500
Investment Returns 1,598,299 100.00% 12,395,615  100.00%
Investment Expenses (50,965) 3.19% (88,643) 0.72%
Net Gain/(Loss) 1,547,334 96.81% 4.05% 3.99% 6.00 12,306,972 99.28%| | 11.66% 11.66% 0.00
EAFE
Investment Returns (2,246,965)| 100.00% 969,537  100.00%
Investment Expense (21,168) -0.94% (61,958) 6.39%
Net Gain/(Loss) (2,268,133)|  100.94% -9.95%  -10.16% 21.00 907,579 93.61% 2.26%  2.06% 20.00
DFA
Investment Returns (1,053,686)| 100.00% (307,802) 100.00%
Investment Expense (77.875) -7.39% (220,829)  -71.74%
Net Gain/(Loss) (1,131,561)| 107.39%| | -8.77% -11.71% 294.00 (528,631) 171.74%| | -0.16% -1.21% 105.00
Total Fund
Investment Returns (455,893)| 100.00% 40,314,750  100.00%
Investment Expenses (920,269)| -201.86% (2,680,012) 6.65%
Net Gain/(Loss) (1,376,162)[ 301.86% -0.50% 0.32% (82.00) 37,634,738 93.35% 5.67% 5.93% (26.00)
CPI: 1.01% 1.08%

Core CPI: 2.26% 2.05%



Attachment 9

Sacramento Regional Transit District
Schedule of Transfers and Retirements
For the Time Period: April 1, 2016 to June 30, 2016

Transfers:
Plan Assets Plan Assets
Transferred Transferred
Transferred Tranferred To/(From) To/(From)
Tranferred From To Salaried ATU/IBEW
Employee # Transferred From Postion To Position ATU/IIBEW ATU/IBEW Plan Plan

None to report

Retirements:

Pension Retirement

Employee # Previous Position Group Date

488 Bus Operator ATUL 04/26/2016
2490 Bus Operator IBEW 04/02/2016
3047 Trainer AFST 04/02/2016
3070 Bus Operator ATUL 04/01/2016
1555 Term Vested AEAS 04/01/2016
1430 Supervisor AFSC 04/02/2016
1125 Director, LR MCEG 05/02/2016
2115 Facilities Maintenance Mechanic IBEW 05/02/2016
2888 Transit Officer ATUL 05/16/2016

610 Bus Operator ATUL 05/16/2016

764 Bus Operator ATUL 05/01/2016




REGIONAL TRANSIT ISSUE PAPER Page 1 of 2
Agenda Board Meeting Open/Closed Information/Action Issue
Item No. Date Session Item Date
12 9/14/16 Retirement Action 9/1/16

Subject: Adoption of the Regional Transit District Retirement Boards 2017 Meeting Calendar
(ALL). (Bonnel)

ISSUE

Adoption of the Regional Transit District (RT) Retirement Boards 2017 Meeting Calendar (ALL).
(Bonnel)

RECOMMENDED ACTION

Adopt Resolution No. 16-09-____, Adopting the Regional Transit District Retirement Boards 2017
Meeting Calendar.

FISCAL IMPACT

None, as a result of this action.

DISCUSSION

The RT Retirement Boards have Regular meetings quarterly to review the performance of
investments in RT’s retirement funds by its fund managers and related business. Special
meetings typically are called for items which require time for more lengthy discussions.

The proposed dates for Quarterly Retirement Board Meetings for the 2017 calendar year are:

Wednesday, March 15"
Wednesday, June 14"
Wednesday, September 13"
Wednesday, December 13"

In anticipation of several large projects and decisions coming before the Retirement Boards in
2017, staff is also proposing several tentative Special Meeting dates. If necessary, these dates
can be utilized for in-depth discussion of items that require attention in addition or prior to
regularly-scheduled Quarterly Retirement Board Meetings.

Approved: Presented:

Final 09/06/2016

Director, Human Resources

Director, Human Resources
J:\Retirement Board\2016\IP's\September 14, 2016\2017 IP Retirement Board Schedule -
Resos.doc

11716893.1


IHumphrey
Typewritten text
  12



REGIONAL TRANSIT [SSUE PAPER

Page 2 of 2
Agenda Board Meeting Open/Closed Information/Action Issue
Item No. Date Session Item Date
12 9/14/16 Retirement Action 9/1/16

(Bonnel)

Subject:  Adopting the Regional Transit Retirement Boards 2017 Meeting Calendar (ALL).

The proposed dates for tentative Special Meetings for the 2017 calendar year are:

Wednesday, January 25"
Wednesday, April 26"
Wednesday, July 26"
Wednesday, October 25"

Staff recommends that the Board Members adopt a 9:00 a.m. start time for the 2017 meetings.

Staff recommends approval of the Regional Transit Retirement Boards 2017 Meeting Calendar,

marked as Exhibit A.

8334876.1


IHumphrey
Typewritten text
 12


RESOLUTION NO. 16-09-

Adopted by the IBEW Retirement Board for the Retirement Plan for RT Employees
Who Are Members of IBEW Local Union 1245 on this date:

September 14, 2016

ADOPTING THE REGIONAL TRANSIT DISTRICT RETIREMENT BOARDS 2017
MEETING CALENDAR

BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED BY THE RETIREMENT BOARD FOR THE
RETIREMENT PLAN FOR RT EMPLOYEES WHO ARE MEMBERS OF IBEW AS

FOLLOWS:

THAT, the meeting schedule set out in attached Exhibit A for the meetings of the Regional
Transit District IBEW Retirement Board for calendar year 2017, is hereby adopted.

Eric Ohlson, Chair

ATTEST:

Lorrin Burdick, Secretary

By:

Donna Bonnel, Assistant Secretary

8334876.1



Exhibit A

2017 RETIREMENT BOARD CALENDAR

SACRAMENTO REGIONAL TRANSIT RETIREMENT BOARD
REGIONAL TRANSIT AUDITORIUM (ROOM 114) — 1400 29" STREET
SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA

9:00 AM
Wednesday.........ccoevuviiiiiiiiiinnnnn, Regular Meeting..........cccocevienennn. March 15, 2017
Wednesday..........ovevuiiiiiiiiiiiinnn, Regular Meeting............ccccveenenenn. June 14, 2017
Wednesday..........oooveviiiiiiiiiinennn. Regular Meeting.................... September 13, 2017
Wednesday.........cooveviiiiiininiinnnnn. Regular Meeting.................... December 13, 2017
Wednesday..........ccoovviiiiiiiiiinann. Special Meeting....................... *January 25, 2017
Wednesday...........ooeiiiiiiiiiiiiiinnn, Special Meeting................c.oll *April 26, 2017
Wednesday..........ccoviiiiiniiiinnnnn.. Special Meeting...........cccoeeieiil. *July 26, 2017
Wednesday..........coooviiiiiiiinan.n. Special Meeting....................... *October 25, 2017

*Special Meeting dates are tentative. If necessary, these dates can be utilized for items that
require attention prior to the scheduled quarterly Board Meeting.



REGIONAL TRANSIT ISSUE PAPER

Page 1 of 2
Agenda Board Meeting Open/Closed Information/Action Issue
Iltem No. Date Session ltem Date
16 09/14/16 Retirement Action 09/02/16

Subject: Selection of a Common Vice Chair for Retirement Board Meetings (ALL).
(Bonnel)

ISSUE
Selection of a Common Vice Chair to Preside Over Retirement Board Meetings.

RECOMMENDED ACTION

Adopt Resolution 16-09-__ , Selecting a Common Vice Chair to Preside Over Retirement
Board Meetings.

FISCAL IMPACT

There is no fiscal impact associated with this item.
DISCUSSION

On January 12, 2004, the Sacramento Regional Transit (RT) Governing Board established
five separate Retirement Boards to conduct business related to RT's Retirement Plans on
behalf of their members. Each of the five Retirement Boards have three officer positions:
Chair, Vice Chair and Secretary. This structure remains in effect and serves the Boards
well.

To ensure the orderly and efficient manner of all Retirement Board meetings, the majority of
which are held as common meetings of all five Retirement Boards, as well as to ensure
continuity in execution of the business of the Boards, each of the five Boards collectively
selects a Common Chair and Common Vice Chair to preside over their meetings. The
selections remain in effect for so long as the Common Chair and Common Vice Chair agree
to perform such duties, and for so long as each Board continues to agree on such
selections.

The five Retirement Boards previously selected Andy Morin, the RT Governing Board
member assigned to the Retirement Boards, to serve as Common Chair for 2016 for
purposes of presiding over meetings of any one or more of the five Boards. The Retirement
Board also selected Mike Wiley, then RT's General Manager, to serve as Common Vice
Chair for 2016 to preside over meetings of any one or more of the five Boards in the
absence or other unavailability of the Common Chair.

Approved: Presented:

Final 9/6/2016

Director, Human Resources

Director, Human Resources

J:\Retirement Board\2016\IP's\September 14, 2016\Selection of Common Chair
09.14.16.DOCX

12690733.1



REGIONAL TRANSIT ISSUE PAPER Page 2 of 2
Agenda Board Meeting Open/Closed Information/Action Issue
Item No. Date Session Iltem Date
16 9/14/16 Retirement Action 9/2/16

Subject: Selection of a Common Vice Chair for Retirement Board Meetings (ALL).
(Bonnel)

Mike Wiley has since retired, and Henry Li has replaced him both as RT's General
Manager and as a member of all five Retirement Boards.

Staff recommends the Retirement Boards select Henry Li to serve as Common Vice

Chair for the remainder of 2016.

12690733.1



RESOLUTION NO. 16-09-

Adopted by the AFSCME Retirement Board for the Retirement Plan for RT Employees
Who Are Members of AFSCME on this date:

September 14, 2016

SELECTING A COMMON VICE CHAIR TO PRESIDE OVER RETIREMENT BOARD
MEETINGS

BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED BY THE RETIREMENT BOARD FOR THE
RETIREMENT PLAN FOR RT EMPLOYEES WHO ARE MEMBERS OF AFSCME AS
FOLLOWS:

THAT, this Retirement Board hereby selects Henry Li to serve as Common Vice
Chair, in which role he shall preside over all regular and special meetings of this Board
in the absence or unavailability of the Common Chair; and

THAT, this selection will remain in effect through 2016 or until the Common Vice
Chair resigns from such role or until any one of the other four Retirement Boards no
longer agrees to such common selection as evidenced by a majority vote of that Board,
in which case the Chair and Vice Chair of common meetings of two or more Retirement
Boards shall be selected by those Retirement Board Directors present at each such
common meeting.

Charles Mallonee, Chair
ATTEST:

Rob Hoslett, Secretary

By:

Donna Bonnel, Assistant Secretary

12690733.1



RESOLUTION NO. 16-09-

Adopted by the IBEW Retirement Board for the Retirement Plan for RT Employees Who
Are Members of IBEW, Local Union 1245 on this date:

September 14, 2016

SELECTING A COMMON VICE CHAIR TO PRESIDE OVER RETIREMENT BOARD
MEETINGS

BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED BY THE RETIREMENT BOARD FOR THE
RETIREMENT PLAN FOR RT EMPLOYEES WHO ARE MEMBERS OF IBEW, LOCAL
UNION 1245 AS FOLLOWS:

THAT, this Retirement Board hereby selects Henry Li to serve as Common Vice
Chair, in which role he shall preside over all regular and special meetings of this Board
in the absence or unavailability of the Common Chair; and

THAT, this selection will remain in effect through 2016 or until the Common Vice
Chair resigns from such role or until any one of the other four Retirement Boards no
longer agrees to such common selection as evidenced by a majority vote of that Board,
in which case the Chair and Vice Chair of common meetings of two or more Retirement
Boards shall be selected by those Retirement Board Directors present at each such
common meeting.

Eric Ohlson, Chair
ATTEST:

Lorrin Burdick, Secretary

By:

Donna Bonnel, Assistant Secretary

12690733.1



RESOLUTION NO. 16-09-

Adopted by the ATU Retirement Board for the Retirement Plan for RT Employees Who
Are Members of ATU, Local Union 256 on this date:

September 14, 2016

SELECTING A COMMON VICE CHAIR TO PRESIDE OVER RETIREMENT BOARD
MEETINGS

BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED BY THE RETIREMENT BOARD FOR THE
RETIREMENT PLAN FOR RT EMPLOYEES WHO ARE MEMBERS OF ATU, LOCAL
UNION 256 AS FOLLOWS:

THAT, this Retirement Board hereby selects Henry Li to serve as Common Vice
Chair, in which role he shall preside over all regular and special meetings of this Board
in the absence or unavailability of the Common Chair; and

THAT, this selection will remain in effect through 2016 or until the Common Vice
Chair resigns from such role or until any one of the other four Retirement Boards no
longer agrees to such common selection as evidenced by a majority vote of that Board,
in which case the Chair and Vice Chair of common meetings of two or more Retirement
Boards shall be selected by those Retirement Board Directors present at each such
common meeting.

Ralph Niz, Chair
ATTEST:
Corina De La Torre, Secretary

By:
Donna Bonnel, Assistant Secretary

12690733.1



RESOLUTION NO. 16-09-

Adopted by the MCEG Retirement Board for the Retirement Plan for RT Employees
Who Are Member of MCEG on this date:

September 14, 2016

SELECTING A COMMON VICE CHAIR TO PRESIDE OVER RETIREMENT BOARD
MEETINGS

BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED BY THE RETIREMENT BOARD FOR THE
RETIREMENT PLAN FOR RT EMPLOYEES WHO ARE MEMBERS OF MCEG AS
FOLLOWS:

THAT, this Retirement Board hereby selects Henry Li to serve as Common Vice
Chair, in which role he shall preside over all regular and special meetings of this Board
in the absence or unavailability of the Common Chair; and

THAT, this selection will remain in effect through 2016 or until the Common Vice
Chair resigns from such role or until any one of the other four Retirement Boards no
longer agrees to such common selection as evidenced by a majority vote of that Board,
in which case the Chair and Vice Chair of common meetings of two or more Retirement
Boards shall be selected by those Retirement Board Directors present at each such
common meeting.

Mark Lonergan, Chair
ATTEST:
Roger Thorn, Secretary

By:
Donna Bonnel, Assistant Secretary

12690733.1



RESOLUTION NO. 16-09-

Adopted by the AEA Retirement Board for the Retirement Plan for RT Employees Who
are Members of AEA on this date:

September 14, 2016

SELECTING A COMMON VICE CHAIR TO PRESIDE OVER RETIREMENT BOARD
MEETINGS

BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED BY THE RETIREMENT BOARD FOR THE
RETIREMENT PLAN FOR RT EMPLOYEES WHO ARE MEMBERS OF AEA AS
FOLLOWS:

THAT, this Retirement Board hereby selects Henry Li to serve as Common Vice
Chair, in which role he shall preside over all regular and special meetings of this Board
in the absence or unavailability of the Common Chair; and

THAT, this selection will remain in effect through 2016 or until the Common Vice
Chair resigns from such role or until any one of the other four Retirement Boards no
longer agrees to such common selection as evidenced by a majority vote of that Board,
in which case the Chair and Vice Chair of common meetings of two or more Retirement
Boards shall be selected by those Retirement Board Directors present at each such
common meeting.

James Drake, Chair
ATTEST:
Russell Devorak, Secretary

By:
Donna Bonnel, Assistant Secretary

12690733.1



REGIONAL TRANSIT ISSUE PAPER Page 1 of 1
Agenda Board Meeting Open/Closed Information/Action Issue
Item No. Date Session Item Date
18 09/14/16 Retirement Information 08/06/16

Subject: Investment Performance Review by Atlanta Capital for the ATU/IBEW and Salaried
Retirement Funds for the Domestic Small Cap Equity Asset Class for the Quarter
Ended June 30, 2016 (A